
Auburn Hills Infrastructure RFI #2
Please see questions and responses to RFI#2 below:

1) Median Work

1b) Please define the extent of the asphalt paving where the existing median is removed.

890 +/- SF asphalt paving will replace the location of the previous median.

2) Shall there be a Town of Parker crosspan at Road A to East Auburn Hills?

No, the only crosspan is at the south end of Road B constructed to Town of Parked Standard Detail #19.

Approved for Public Works and Engineering. Permits to perform work in ROW (including traffic control) is 

by contractor. We are still tracking mid June for full approval per RFP email.

1c) Please define the pavement section for the new turn-lane where the existing median is removed. If the 

existing surrounding pavement section is not known, may a section be defined for bidding purposes?

The new pavement section for the turn-lane shall match the existing section and will be determined on-

site. This connection will be constructed to Town of Parker Standard Detail #26. For bidding purposes, the 

Heavy Duty design on Page 16 of the Geotech Report shall be used.

3) The Geotechnical Report lists several pavement designs on Page 16. Please clarify what Road A and B 

Traffic Area classifies as and which section is required (full-depth or composite)?

Both Road A & B will be Heavy Duty design as specified on Page 16 of the Geotech Report. Section 

classification of full-depth or composite is the determination of the contractor, either one is acceptable to 

the engineer.

4) What is the status of the permit applications, Public Works/Engineering review and approvals, Right-of-

Way Permitting? Have plans been submitted and reviewed? If not, what is the estimated time for 

submission and review? 
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The median tapers at a 1:3 rate to a 4 ft radius end and is a total of 42 +/-  LF of curb. The concrete curb is 

the Median Curb and Gutter Section Town of Parker Standard Detail #3 and will match the existing curb 

section. Asphalt connections will be constructed to Town of Parked Standard Detail #26. Landscaping on 

the median will match existing conditions of grass and remaining trees. Note that three total trees will be 

removed.

1a) Please define the construction of the median where it terminates into the new turn-lane. Please detail 

the concrete curb and transitions, asphalt, and landscape.
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7) Shall the GC include surveying to as-built the pond? Will volume certifications be required?  

Pond volume will not need to be as-built but include cost to as-built maintenance path.

There is no wildlife mitigation required for this project.

No, project schedule is to be determined by GC and should anticipate any known delays.

Correct and any bid qualifications provided by GC.

This signage will be done by owner and not to be included in bid.

12) Plan sheet 6 of 35 on the civil drawings shows two notes for the proposed monument sign that state 

"PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN LOCATION, TO BE REVIEWD BY SEPARATE PERMIT". There are no details for 

the monument sign shown on the plans, should we include it in our pricing or will it be done at another 

time under a separate permit by a different contractor?

8) Please define the final condition of the pond after construction of the access road and wall work. Should 

the disturbed areas be reseeded or landscaped? What erosion control measures are required in this area?

Final condition of the pond after construction will be commensurate to the lots in the final erosion control 

plan (Page 20 of CD Plans) with surface roughening, seeding and mulching.

9) Is there any Prairie Dog or other wildlife that requires mitigation, removal, or other protection? If so, 

please confirm this will be provided by the Owner and if this task has been started, scheduled, or 

completed.  

10)  Is there an estimated or mandated completion date for specific lots or the entirety of the project? 

Given market demands and material availability, will there be an opportunity to adjust deadlines prior to 

the Notice to Proceed based on project specific delivery dates? 

11) Please confirm the submission requirements for the project are 1) The bid form filled out. 2) The 

invitation to bid filled out and signed.

5) Please confirm all permit fees, review fees, and development fees are to be paid by Owner anticipating 

the GC to procure, register/ co-sign, and manage.  

Correct all these fees to be paid by Owner (including “Right of Way Permit”), managed by GC.  Any 

contractor licensing fees or specific trade permits to perform work in Parker will be by GC.

6) Is there construction by others anticipated on any of the proposed lots that may done concurrently or 

commencing on a future date that would necessitate completion of a scope of work earlier than the 

entirety of the project such as a building construction?

 There is no additional construction work anticipated at this time.  Depending on construction duration, 

there may be work done concurrently on the Gas Station lot, but will not interfere with overall 

development construction.

                         


